period of weakness and trial that held him down through a long season. Throughout, he bore himself with a gracious patience, and was always unwilling to give trouble, and grateful for every little attention.

So then our brother has departed to enter the intermediate State—that is, to be 'with Christ.' May God grant him eternal rest, and may light perpetual shine upon him."

ISABELLA MILNE CHRISTIE.

Isabella Milne Christie, the third and dearly loved daughter of Hugh and Isabella Christie, was laid to rest on August 5th in S. Andrew's Churchyard, New Carlisle, beside her three brothers, who had not long preceded her. She had endeared herself to all by her cheerful and loveable disposition. Before her illness she took great interest in all Church work, and was a diligent Sunday School teacher. She was followed to her last resting place by a large number of friends who truly and deeply sympathized with the sorrowing family.

DISTRICT NEWS.

MAGOG.

The Reverend R. C. Tambs writes:

We beg to acknowledge with thanks the kind gift of a Surplice and Stole for use at the Services at Cherry River from the Association of Church Helpers, Quebec.

In the District News of the July number, the first item under Magog should have read thus: The pews of S. Luke's Church have been furnished throughout with cushions in crimson repp, at a cost to the Ladies' Guild of \$107.00.

The Sanctuary Circle of the King's Daughters have collected a sum of money for the purchase of Stained Glass Windows for the Chancel.

S. Luke's Sunday School has undertaken to devote its offertory on the first Sunday in each month to Missions, in addition to their special Lenten Offerings for the Indian Homes.

Mr. Ben Verity, our Lay Reader is in England on vacation. He will be heartily welcomed back. We are happy in having another like sterling helper in Mr. Frank Day, who came from Cornwall six months ago and accepted a position on the staff of the Magog Enterprise. Mr. Day's services, whether as worker in the Sunday School, tenor in the Choir or reader at the Lectern are most valuable.

On August 3rd we had a delightful excursion on the "Lady of the Lake" in the interests of St Luke's Company of the Boys' Brigade. The trip to Newport and back, in such fine weather as we had, means a day of healthful refreshment, and the continuous enjoyment of sixty miles or more of lovely scenery, with which familiarity only engenders increased admiration.

WATERVILLE.

VICTORIA DIAMOND JUBILEE MEMORIAL.

For a jong time it has been the hope and desire of the Reverend E. A. W. King that the property adjacent to the lower side of S. John's Church, Waterville, should be obtained for Church purposes. Proposals in that direction were made about three years ago and were afterwards renewed. Nottill recently, however, has this prospeet become an accomplished fact. The site is very desirable by general consent for a Church Hall and for horse-sheds, and for these purposes it is proposed to use the property, as soon as sufficient funds can be obtained. That in so doing a Victoria Diamond Jubilee Memorial should be established thereon, will be the more interesting to all concerned, when it is remembered that Services of our Church were occasionally held in the old School-House on that same spot more than sixty years ago, also that from 1840 to 1845, and therefore as long as fifty-even years ago, the late Reverend Dr. C. P. Reid, when S. P. G. Missionary at Compton, used to hold Services regularly in that building on Sunday afternoons, and Mrs. Reid took charge of the Sunday School, also that the day school of the village was kept here up to the year 1885, when the new brick Model-School took its place. Very many therefore must have a personal knowledge of this interesting spot in the history of In 1845 the Services and Waterville. classes of instruction began to be held in